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December 4, 2012 lan A Nongrow
Direct: 416-369-4670
ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

VIA RESS AND COURIER

Assistant: Cathy Galler
Ms. Kirsten Walli Direct: 416-@69-4570

thy.gall lings.

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD Geily gAERE aoNings.com
P.O. Box 2319, 27™ Floor File No. T990826
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2012-0087 — Union Gas Limited — 2011 Earnings Sharing and Disposition of
Deferral Accounts and Other Balances.

Change of Contact Information for Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA).

We are legal counsel to IGUA in the captioned proceeding.

Please remove Murray Newton, IGUA’s 2" contact for OEB proceedings, and replace him with
Dr. Shahrzad Rahbar whose contact information is as follows:

Dr. Shahrzad Rahbar

President

INDUSTRIAL GAS USERS ASSOCIATION
350 Sparks Street, Suite 502

Ottawa, Ontario

K1R 7S8

(T) 613-236-8021

(E) srahbar@igua.ca

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours truly,
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———_JanmA. Mondro
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cc: Dr. Shahrzad Rahbar/Lana Parris (IGUA)
Karen Hockin (Union Gas Limited)
Crawford Smith (Torys LLP)
Lawrie Gluck (OEB)
Intervenors of Record
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